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Jeff Watson

From: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 10:08 AM
To: Christina Wollman
Cc: Jeff Watson
Subject: Re: K Hansen Short Plat

Sorry I did not get back to you sooner. Kevin was in and stated that he had discussed the use of the easement on the 
neighbors property. I asked him to go ahead and get some form of a road maintenance agreement with the neighbor 
to legally use this access. Please hold on processing until we get our agreement in place. 
  
Thanks, 
Chris Cruse P.L.S. 
Cruse and Associates 
217 East 4th Ave. 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962-8242 Office 
(509) 962-8238 Fax 
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com 
 
From: Christina Wollman  
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 9:37 AM 
To: Cruse & Associates (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)  
Cc: Jeff Watson  
Subject: K Hansen Short Plat 
 
Chris, 
 
Have you had a chance to talk with Kevin about the road system? 
 

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
Planner II | Floodplain Manager 
Kittitas County Department of Public Works 
411 N Ruby St, Suite 1 Ellensburg WA 98926 
[p] 509.962.7051 |  [f] 509.962.7663 
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